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Dear Henrlr,

Thenk you for yiur two interesting letters of ApriL Bth.

Your suggestions for the seninar were most heIpful. Dick
Remington bas written to say that he raay be in Lonclon in May anci
I hope we shal-l have a obance to discuss them then and draft a
timetable for the neeting,

With regard to facu3-ty, sly own feeling is that it ehould not
be very large. I should f-ike perhaps a oore faeulty of 7 or B ancL

an assecLate faculty of J or l+. In ad<Lition to this there &re of,_**
course likeIy to be the usual extras fron rlistinguished vieitors.

{ith re6ard to the }toee meeting report, I thixtk you wi1L find
that neari.y all- your suggested a$endsents have been inoorperated" in
the final vereton at least I hope so.

I Llked your hlstorical note on MHIs, but in J'our letter you did
Less than justice to the U,S... initiative in thts dlreetion. I thi.nk
in Europe we have been nore fortunate than you in regard. to the way
that tining_ has happened. to work out. Your ideas on the need for
trials unf,ortunately eoincided w'ith a recession in fund givlng ln
epld.eniology. Our roore belated deveS"opment happens to have ooinoided
rith a sma,lL boom.

Yes. Please try and visit in Ootober on your ray hone. NelLie
and. yourself have a.n open lnvitation to stay with us at any tine.
0n the other hand Ceridwen and I riIl quite understand if' you prefer
to stay in the city rather than be rustioated..

Yours,

Frofe $ sor ,Secffrgg$g gg


